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Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

To: Malicolm Bowie
Subject: RE: Piert Road Petition

From: Malcolm Bowie [mailto:Malcolm.Bowie@co.benton.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 8:49 AM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Subject: Re: Piert Road Petition

Kathy
Attached are the two modified pages as per Terrels request.




Section 2 — Respondent’s Information

Terrel Anderson/ Union Pacific Railroad e |
Respondent e

9451 Atkinson St _M:W
Street Address e e

Roseville, Ca. 95747
City, State and Zip Code

Same
Mailing Address, if different than the street address

Terrel Anderson
Contact Person Name

916-789-5134 taanders(@up.com
Contact Phone Number and E-mail Address

Section 3 — Proposed Crossing Location

1. Existing highway/roadway Piert Road

2. Existing railroad Industrial Spur (owned by industry & served by UPRR)

3. Location of proposed crossing:
Located in the SE  1/4 of the _SE 1/4 of Sec. _23, Twp. _08N, Range 30E, WM.

4. GPS location, if known 46°09° 18.35" N, 119° 00" 47.97” W

5. Railroad mile post (nearest tenth) Unknown

6. City County Benton




Section 4 — Proposed Crossing Information

. Railroad company  UPRR (as operator, not owner)

. Type of railroad at crossing  [[] Common Carrier [J Logging B Industrial
(] Passenger (] Excursion
. Type of tracks at crossing [ ] Main Line & Siding or Spur

. Number of tracks at crossing 1

. Average daily train traffic, freight 1-2

Authorized freight train speed 10 Operated freight train speed _ 10

. Average daily train traffic, passenger 0

Authorized passenger train speed Operated passenger train speed
. Will the proposed crossing eliminate the need for one or more existing crossings?
Yes _X  No

. If so, state the distance and direction from the proposed crossing.

Approximately 2700 feet northwesterly from the proposed crossing.

. Does the petitioner propose to close any existing crossings?
Yes X No




